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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

wASHINCTON, DL 20463

E. Randall Grigge, Treasurer
Puanut ¥AC Of Alabama, Political
Action Committes Of Alabama
Peanut Producars Aesocistion SN 1A 9oy
F.D. Box 1706
Dothan, AL 36302

Tdentification Fumber: CO0211037
Reference: 30 Day Post-Gensral Report [10,/29/94-11/28/584)
Dear Mr, Griggs:

Thie letter is pronpted by the Commission’s praliminary
review oI the reporti{s) rceafarsanced above. The review raiged
quagtiane concerning cwrtain information contained in the
raport{e}. An ltemization follows:

-Your report discloses activity that falls cutgide the
taporting period. Pleass amand this report by inciuding
only the financial +transacticna that sceunrred between
10725734 and 11/728/94. Any activity occurring outgide
this raporting period should be included in the
appropriate repoct(sl. 2 U.B.C. §434(b]

Any amendment or clarification gheuld he filed with the
Federal FClaction fommission. If you need aasistance, please feel
free to contact ae on our tell-free numbec, (800) 424-9530. Ny
local number {5 (202} 219-3580.

Bincerely,

Srucor H88 s

Erica Holder
Reports Analyst
455 Reports Analyxis Divigion
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